From: Rupp, Connie H CIV USSOCOM HQ

To: "44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com”

Subject: USSOCOM FOIA 2018-003 - Revised Request - Acknowledgement
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:06:00 PM

Attachments: 2018-003 REQ.PDF

2018-003 REQ - REVISED 19 Oct 17.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Corbeil,

The U.S. Special Operations Command (USSOCOM) Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Office has received your
revised request (attached) for conformed copies of various contracts, which we assigned USSOCOM FOIA 2018-
003 (a copy of your original request is also attached). Please refer to this number should you have any questions
concerning your request.

We have placed you in the "News Media" category for fee purposes, which means you are obligated to pay all
duplication costs after the first 100 pages. You have not provided an amount that you give consent to pay associated
with the processing of this request. Once we receive your fee agreement, your inquiry will be considered perfected
and we will continue to process. If we believe processing fees will exceed your agreed upon amount, we will
advise. Depending on the size of the document(s), however, we may provide the final release on CD or
electronically and no charges will be assessed.

Your request is being processed in accordance with procedural requirements promulgated in Department of Defense
(DoD) Regulation 5400.07, which is available on the Internet at:
http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/corres/pdf/540007_dodm_2017.pdf. The actual processing time will depend
upon its complexity, whether it involves sensitive records, voluminous records, extensive searches, consultation
among DoD components of other agencies, and our administrative workload.

The USSOCOM FOIA Office has a substantial number of pending FOIA cases and, therefore, we process requests
in a multi-track processing system based on the date of receipt and the amount of work and time involved in
processing each request. Also, when processing contract information for release under the FOIA, we have a
requirement to notify the submitter and give them time to review their contract information to include
recommendations for withholding any proprietary information that they would not want released; therefore,
finalizing your request will likely exceed the statutory 20-working day time limit. We estimate the time for
completion to be approximately 9-12 months, it could be more or less.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me directly.
Regards,
Connie

Connie H. Rupp

USSOCOM Acquisition FOIA Officer
7701 Tampa Point Blvd.

MacDill AFB, FL 33621

Phone: 813 826-4030/SSO 826-4228
DSN: 299-4030

SVOIP:  299-5990/SSO 299-3553
NSTS: 471-4027

JWICS: rc06973@socom.ic.gov
JIANT: ruppch@soc.smil.mil


mailto:44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com
http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/corres/pdf/540007_dodm_2017.pdf

RECEIVED

0CT 06 2017
USSOCOM FOIA
m
From: 44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com 2o t§-003
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 5:06 AM
To: USSOCOM FOIA
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Freedom of Information Request: Palantir - U.S. SPECIAL

OPERATIONS COMMAND, 2017

October 6, 2017

Department of Defense, U.S. Army, Special Operations Command HQ USSOCOM FOIA Requester Service Center
ATTN: SOCS-SJS-VI

7701 Tampa Point Blvd.

MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5323

To Whom It May Concern:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records:

Copies of the following contracts between Palantir Technologies Inc. and the Department of Defense, U.S. SPECIAL
OPERATIONS COMMAND:

AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: 1E76BEOC-1DA3-4912-8372-60AADS53259A6, SIGNED DATE:
05/15/2017 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: 84986B6F-248C-4C69-9A40-FAAFEEDA46BCF,
SIGNED DATE: 04/28/2017 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: DC4A1E3F-6072-4F01-A4D8-
D1E6D81056D0, SIGNED DATE: 06/21/2017 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: 1DA4E3D5-3D27-
4F4E-8E94-CDD9E48B7364, SIGNED DATE: 05/25/2017 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID:
B3C65C99-2F28-45AC-920A-8755786B03CC, SIGNED DATE: 05/23/2017 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE
TRANSACTION ID: F6EB9BE48-59F4-4C56-A82A-7ABD7BE14576, SIGNED DATE: 06/24/2016 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078,
UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: DEEOCCE6-FEQ7-4CFA-A840-4D893E6A1B1A, SIGNED DATE: 05/25/2016 AWARD ID:
H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: EF61B7DC-2F98-401D-A150-A762139847D2, SIGNED DATE: 07/20/2016
AWARD ID: HS222215F0079, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: B1452168-31B4-43E9-95F2-2E44C6BOAES6, SIGNED DATE:
03/17/2016 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: D0276030-845D-49C8-B20B-9A832F39345D,
SIGNED DATE:12/01/2016 AWARD ID: H9222216F0090, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: BDAC6A69-68AA-46F4-95F6-
D8OD6AF3D067, SIGNED DATE:04/11/2016 AWARD ID: H9225715P0082, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: 4DC3FE7B-15A6-
463C-9E32-3EFC1D99CDA43, SIGNED DATE:02/23/2016 AWARD ID: H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID:
1F220303-9F1F-4AF8-83B7-A0662E005061, SIGNED DATE:09/27/2016 AWARD ID: H9222215F0079, UNIQUE
TRANSACTION ID: 6BF58BA4-A41E-4696-9C11-E7D445A12D80, SIGNED DATE:02/25/2016 AWARD ID: H9222216F0090,
UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: 92CDB844-FF89-4FF3-8FF7-FD02DC5DA004, SIGNED DATE:05/10/2016 AWARD ID:
H9222216C0078, UNIQUE TRANSACTION ID: FCF24FF9-9485-4A0E-9497-4B35ECB96171, SIGNED DATE:09/30/2016

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling
my request. | would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this
request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.
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Sincerely,

Laurent Bastien Corbeil

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: [CAUTION] https://www.muckrock.com/accounts/agency_login/department-of-defense-us-
army-special-operations-command-6980/palantir-us-special-operations-command-2017-
44331/?email=FOIA%40socom.mil&uuid-login=f4789f97-1941-4288-9bcb-947df99ee122 [CAUTION]#agency-reply Is this
email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock

DEPT MR 44331

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in
order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.






From: 44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com

To: Rupp. Connie H CIV USSOCOM H
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Freedom of Information Request: Palantir - U.S. SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND, 2017
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:25:31 PM

October 19, 2017

Department of Defense, U.S. Army, Special Operations Command
HQ USSOCOM

FOIA Requester Service Center

ATTN: SOCS-SJS-VI

7701 Tampa Point Blvd.

MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5323

This is a follow up to a previous request:

As per my discussion with FOIA Officer Connie Rupp, | would like to revise my request. Here is my revised
request:

Conformed copies of the following contracts:

H9222216C0078,H9222215F0079,H9222216F0090, H9225715P0082.

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: [CAUTION] https://www.muckrock.com/accounts/agency login/department-of-
defense-us-army-special-operations-command-6980/palantir-us-special-operations-command-2017-44331/?

email=Connie.Rupp%40socom.mil&uuid-login=e3877b2e-829b-40d1-b59c-e579238cabb8 [CAUTION]#agency-
reply
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock

DEPT MR 44331

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the
above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e.,
with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.
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